


























From: RJ
To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: 5904 AB-02 052920.pdf
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 2:54:41 PM

            The Broken Oar  
            3851 Homer Spit Road
            Security Plan for form AB-02
 

The Broken Oar is a small seasonal oyster bar with 14 seats. We will be open and
serving customers Sunday through Saturday between the hours of noon and 9pm. There is a
main shared lobby entrance and one entrance into the bar and the same door is the exit.  Some
of the concerns we have in serving alcohol are, keeping alcohol out of the hands of minors,
keeping alcohol from exiting the premises, keeping stored alcohol away from the public and
underage customers. The Broken Oar will have the following security plan in place.
 

In order to guarantee customers in the bar area are of legal age, all customers entering
into our establishment are required to show photo ID to confirm they are over 21. Those
customers who are not over the age of 21 will not be permitted to sit at the bar and will be
directed to use the service window located on the outside deck.

 
To keep alcohol consumption within the bar and deck area, several signs will be

posted. One posted at the exit of the bar, which states "no alcohol beyond this point". There
will also be a notice at the service window reminding customers that "21 is the legal age to
consume alcohol". At the deck exit there will be a sign stating “no alcohol beyond this point”
and a designated place to leave empty glassware. Also at the entrance of the bar, the required
alcohol consumption posters will posted in plain view for all customers to see. Having a valid
up to date Alaska TAP card for over 8 years now, I understand the importance of serving
alcohol responsibly.

 
Another safety precaution that we will be taking is all beer and wine will be stored

behind the bar and only employees (all of which will be over 21) will have access to this area.
After hours the bar will be locked and only the bar owner and manager of the building will
have access through the locked door. Also all Employees who serve alcohol will have an up to
date Tap card. 

 
In edition any alcohol purchased through the service window for consumption on the

deck, will have a limit of 1 per customer with valid ID proving they are over the age of 21.
The Broken Oar has large windows overlooking the entire deck area, allowing employees to
monitor all customers on the deck consuming alcohol, lowering the likelihood of underage
drinking or alcohol being removed from the premises. 
 

On Mon, Jun 1, 2020 at 8:17 AM Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
<alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

For this form: I need you to identify where the alcohol will be stored per the instructions,
and we need a detailed security plan for this premises.
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Please reply with the corrected premises and the security plan.

 

Thanks,

Randi Baker
Occupational Licensing Examiner

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

Phone: 907.269.0350 

alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov

marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance
concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance
provided in this communication.

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information
contained in this communication.

 

The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
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The Broken Oar 
 

Appetizers 
 

Kachemak Bay Oysters* 
On the half shell  
½ dozen   18 
full dozen  30   

 
Drunken Mussels 

Local mussels in white wine, garlic, shallots and herbs   
 15  

 
Cajun Style Shrimp Boil 

¾lb of shrimp seasoned with garlic-creole spice and lemon   
 23 

 
Rockfish Ceviche* 

Local rockfish tossed in lemon and lime juice, mixed with fresh  
pico de gallo   

 15 
 

Alaskan King Crab 
½ pound   23  
1 pound  42  

 
Soup & Salad 

 
Caesar   

 6  
Creamy Caesar dressing    

Add shrimp   10 
Add scallops   12 

Add crab   12 



 
Chowder 

Chef’s choice of the day   
 8 
 
 

Specialties 
 

Pan Roast 
Rich seafood citrus broth simmered with choice of seafood, 

finished with a tomato cream sauce    
28 

 
Seafood Creole  

Shrimp, mussels, scallops and crab in creole sauce 
30 

 
Captain’s Seafood Cioppino  

Crab, mussels, scallops, shrimp and rockfish in a red wine, tomato 
and pesto sauce 

42 
 

Desserts 
6 
 

Homer Truffles 
Creme Brulee 
Apple Crisp 

	
	
	
	
	
*Consuming	raw	or	undercooked	meats,	poultry,	seafood,	shellfish,	or	eggs	may	

increase	your	risk	of	foodborn	illness.	
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